

Greater London Council · Inner London Education Authority*

MEMORANDUM

To	Paul Boteng Kgosie Matthews	room	311B
from	Parminder Vir	room	674
tel.	2611	date	29th March 1985

re: Race Equality Unit - Budget

The attached is a draft bid from A & R for £25m. You will note a sum of £400,000 has been included for Race Equality Unit programme. It is imperative that this sum is secured for the Unit in order for it to be able to carry out an effective programme.

I am resisting the suggestion that some money can be found from the last budget for Ethnic Arts Sub Committee, which is at a stand still anyway.

I have discussed this with Peter and stressed the importance of his support. I would also appreciate your support for securing some budget for the Race Equality Unit.

Thanks.